

DOUGLAS BOLDEN

Hello. My name is Douglas Bolden. I have been working toward my dream of being in the I.T. industry. I currently understand the ins-and-outs of roughly eight programming languages and have worked diligently to perfect my knowledge of them. The languages I have used before are:

HTML/CSS/PHP/JavaScript

Java

C++

Python 2/3

C#

On top of the languages I have used, I have had experience with the following: CMS (My favorite is WordPress.)

Adobe Suite

Microsoft Suite

I also currently have two certifications:

A+ - TestOut Credential ID: CLG5

Security+ - TestOut Credential ID: CTV5

I have projects on my GitHub (Link Below) that demonstrate my ability of the workings of C++, Python, and Java.

I have worked with a variety of programming libraries, and I would like to continue to learn about new libraries.

I will be an asset to any team, as I am a self-taught, challenge-driven person that has creativity and an endless curiosity for things I don't know.

CONTACT

PHONE:

423.300.2190

WEBSITES:

<https://github.com/douglasbolden>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/douglasbolden/>

EMAIL:

douglas.bolden@ymail.com

HOBBIES

Singing/Guitar

Video Games

Codingame.com

Playing with my children

EDUCATION

A.A.S. Information Technology - Walters State Community College

2011 – 2015

- Started in Nursing and discovered that Nursing was not for me. I got up to clinicals, then I decided that computer science was what I wanted to do.
- I took many different classes so that I had a solid understanding of computer information technology.
- Decided I.T. is what I wanted to do.

B.S. Computer Science - Southern New Hampshire University

2020 – 2023

- Learning the ins-and-outs of programming languages, the Software Development Lifecycle, and how to apply what I have been taught in the field.
- My current expected graduation date is in August of 2023.
- If I were to be hired, I would continue this. I would like to go for my master's degree, so I would like to excel beyond a Bachelor's.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Taco Bell - Cook

2012–2012

- I would prep cooking materials to make sure that the food was made in a timely manner.
- Full-time position.

Walmart – Team Associate

May 2013–Current

- Learned integral processes to maintain store inventory integrity
- Developed a public speaking voice and developed a more professional attitude.
- Started as a cashier.
 - Accepted a new job as cashier/cart pusher.
 - Got promoted to a Cap Team 2 Associate.
 - Title was changed to Team Associate.
- Helped with the unload and stocking of inventory delivered from a Distribution Warehouse.
- Adopted new, exciting ways to account for inventory.
- Worked in a fast-paced environment among an exceptionally team.
- Full-time and currently held position.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Eastern Front Studios – Web Designer/Web Developer/Database Administrator

August 2015–October 2017

- Rebuilt a once defunct website with the goal of improving security protocols.
- Deployed an ecommerce website.
- Edited PHP files to remove unneeded functionality.
- Implemented Security scripts to protect information of users.
- Edited CSS for specific store items.
- Part-time position.

HOMELAB PROJECTS:

1. Created a mathematical concept using Python 3 for Georg Cantor's Set Theory. "MathematicalProof" on my GitHub if you would like to check it out.
2. Wrote a C++ application for the display and adjustment of two clocks that run simultaneously. One clock was a 12-hour clock, and the other clock was a 24-hour clock.
3. Wrote a Java Maven Application for a game that involved online functionality.
4. Wrote a C++ grocery counting application.
5. Wrote a Python 3/C++ application that involved recursion from multiple files to run functions with less memory usage and increased computational speeds.

I like to pride myself on the ability to learn new things.

Thank you for reviewing my resume.

Franklin Paving and Excavating – WordPress Developer

July 2017–September 2021

- Built custom site utilizing WordPress as the Content Management System.
- Provided multiple updates and security updates.
- Edited CSS on multiple pages for multiple platforms. (Mobile vs desktop)
- Part-time position.